

Government Internship Opportunities with the Federal Government Intelligence Agencies

| Agency Name | Internship Description | Internship Website |
|--|---|---|
| <p>Central Intelligence Agency</p> <p>www.cia.gov</p> | <p>Participate in one of the outstanding student work programs at the CIA, including undergraduate student internships or undergraduate co-ops, and graduate studies programs.</p> | <p>https://www.cia.gov/careers/student-opportunities/index.html</p> |
| <p>Department of Energy, Office of Intelligence and Counterintelligence</p> <p>www.energy.gov</p> | <p>The DOE Scholars Program introduces students or recent college graduates to DOE’s mission and operations.</p> | <p>http://orise.orau.gov/doescholars/</p> |
| <p>Department of Homeland Security, Intelligence and Analysis</p> <p>www.dhs.gov</p> | <p>Secretary's Honors Program (SHP) – A recruitment initiative for exceptional recent graduates.</p> <p>CBP Explorer Program – Opportunities in character building, good citizenship, and fitness for young men and women ages 14 through 21 who assist the border patrol law enforcement mission</p> <p>Student Internship and Training Opportunities – Offering a variety of prestigious scholarships, fellowships, internships and training opportunities.</p> <p>Job Opportunities for Recent Graduates - Opportunities for you to make a meaningful difference while building your skills.</p> <p>Science and Technology University Programs – We tap the expertise of the nation's colleges and universities to address pressing homeland security needs at our Science and Technology Directorate</p> | <p>www.dhs.gov/secretarys-honors-program</p> <p>www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/careers/explorer_program</p> <p>www.dhs.gov/student-opportunities-0</p> <p>www.dhs.gov/job-opportunities-recent-graduates</p> <p>www.dhs.gov/st-office-university-programs</p> |
| <p>Department of State, Intelligence and Research</p> <p>www.state.gov</p> | <p>Student Programs: U.S. Department of State Internship Program and Pathways Programs. The U.S. Department of State offers two programs for high school, undergraduate, graduate and post-graduate students who are interested in working in a foreign affairs environment.</p> | <p>http://careers.state.gov/students/programs</p> |

Government Internship Opportunities with the Federal Government Intelligence Agencies

| Agency Name | Internship Description | Internship Website |
|--|--|--|
| Department of Treasury, Office of Intelligence and Analysis www.treasury.gov | <p>Pathways Programs: Pathways, short for the Pathways Program, are a new series of programs developed by the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) to reform the student hiring programs across the government. The Pathways Programs contains three main hiring options: Internship Program, Recent Graduate Program, and the Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program.</p> | http://www.treasury.gov/careers/Pages/pathways-programs.aspx |
| Defense Intelligence Agency www.dia.mil | <p>Academic Semester Internship Program: Provides undergraduate seniors and graduate students enrolled as full-time degree-seeking students the opportunity to gain practical work experience in intelligence analysis while enrolled in classes.</p> <p>Cooperative Education Program: provides a select number of talented undergraduate and graduate students the opportunity to gain valuable work experience in combination with their academic studies.</p> <p>National Intelligence Scholars Program: affords a small select number of college graduates the opportunity to obtain a quality education that will get their career off to a successful beginning.</p> | http://www.dia.mil/careers/students/ |
| Drug Enforcement Administration www.dea.gov | <p>Students interested in applying for jobs at DEA must be able to meet all DEA Employment Requirements and comply with DEA's Drug Policy. For information on student employment opportunities, please call 202-307-4088.</p> | http://www.justice.gov/dea/careers/student-entry-level.shtml |
| Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbijobs.gov | <p>Honors Internship Program: Paid FBI student internship opportunity.</p> <p>Volunteer Internship Program(non-paid): The FBI Volunteer Internship Program is an unpaid internship opportunity that offers undergraduates (Junior or Senior), graduates or post-doctorate students throughout the country an exciting insider's view of FBI operations and an opportunity to explore career opportunities within the Bureau</p> <p>Laboratory Division's Visiting Science Program: Students, postgraduates, and faculty are eligible to</p> | <p>https://www.fbijobs.gov/231.asp</p> <p>https://www.fbijobs.gov/239.asp</p> <p>https://www.fbijobs.gov/242.asp</p> |

Government Internship Opportunities with the Federal Government Intelligence Agencies

| Agency Name | Internship Description | Internship Website |
|--|---|---|
| | apply for the FBI Visiting Scientist Program. | |
| National Geospatial Intelligence Agency www.nga.mil | <p>NGA Student Employment Program: Applicants must be enrolled in a associate, baccalaureate, graduate, or post-graduate degree program with coursework related to NGA’s mission</p> <p>NGA Scholarship Programs: Stokes Scholarship Program: The NGA Stokes Scholarship Program is designed for high-achieving college undergraduates who have demonstrated financial need and interest in a career with NGA.</p> <p>Science, Mathematics and Research for Transformation Program: NGA is a participating placement site for scholars in the Science, Mathematics and Research for Transformation (SMART) program.</p> | <p>https://www1.nga.mil/Careers/StudentOpp/Internships/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>https://www1.nga.mil/Careers/StudentOpp/Scholarships/Pages/default.aspx</p> |
| National Reconnaissance Office www.nro.gov | <p>The Summer Research Program for Cadets, Midshipmen, and ROTC: For more information about the NRO Summer Research Program, contact the NRO Office of Strategic Human Capital at 1-800-306-6990 x2102 or email StrategicStaffingGroup@nro.mil</p> <p>Navy Acquisition Internship Program for Active Duty Navy: The Navy NAIP Coordinator can be contacted at 703-808-6289 (NAVY) or via e-mail: navyadmin@nro.mil. NAIP position announcements are posted on www.usajobs.gov</p> <p>Advanced Academic Degree Program for Active Duty Air Force: For more information about the AAD Program, contact FSS Force Development at 703-808-4367 fss-EducationandTraining@nro.mil</p> <p>Central Intelligence Agency Internships: For more information about CIA student opportunities, visit their website at https://www.cia.gov/careers/student-opportunities/index.html.</p> | <p>http://www.nro.gov/careers/summer.html</p> <p>http://www.nro.gov/careers/navy-acq.html</p> <p>http://www.nro.gov/careers/aadp-af.html</p> <p>http://www.nro.gov/careers/cia-intern.html</p> |

Government Internship Opportunities with the Federal Government Intelligence Agencies

| Agency Name | Internship Description | Internship Website |
|---|---|--|
| <p>National Security Agency</p> <p>www.nsa.gov</p> | <p>NSA internships, co-op program, scholarships, and work study programs will help you to develop and shape your career well before your studies are through.</p> <p>Undergraduate: As a college undergrad, you can gain the experience you need while working toward your degree.</p> <p>Graduate: If you are working toward your M.S. or Ph.D. in a field critical to NSA's mission, we can help you gain the practical experience you need.</p> | <p>http://www.nsa.gov/careers/opportunities_4_u/students/index.shtml</p> <p>http://www.nsa.gov/careers/opportunities_4_u/students/undergraduate/index.shtml</p> <p>http://www.nsa.gov/careers/opportunities_4_u/students/graduate/index.shtml</p> |
| <p>Office of the Director of National Intelligence</p> <p>www.odni.gov</p> | <p>ODNI does not currently offer internships or scholarships. However, some intelligence agencies do provide internships and scholarships. Some of these opportunities may provide you with a salary and full government benefits in addition to covering your tuition and other educational expenses.</p> | <p>http://www.odni.gov/index.php/careers/student-opportunities</p> |
| <p>U.S. Marine Corps, Marine Corps Intelligence Activity</p> <p>www.hqmc.marines.mil/intelligence</p> | <p>Marine Corps Intelligence is looking for: Information Technology Specialists; Scientific and Technical Analysts, Military; Global, and Regional Analysts; Geographic and Geospatial Analysts and Business Administration/Management or Communications Studies.</p> | <p>http://www.hqmc.marines.mil/intelligence/StudentEmployment/Opportunities.aspx</p> |